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_“_

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: ' Friday, July 29, 2011 5:13 AM

To: H

Subject: _ Fw: Upcoming Travel

From: Wells, Alice G

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 04:57 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Toiv, Nora F

Subject: Fw: Upcoming Travel

Jill biden is going to eth/kenya:

From: Zeya, Uzra S

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 08:42 PM

To: Carson, Johnnie; Yamamoto, Donald Y; Schwartz, Eric P; Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G
Cc: Neville, Colieen C

Subject: Upcoming Travel

FYI all: WIB asked me to make sure you’re aware that Jill Biden is planning to visit Ethiopia and Kenya in about a week to
check in on our embassies, thank them for their hard work, and likely visit a refugee camp. Gayle Smith is coordinating.
You may be planning for this already, but he just heard this news from NSS tonight and wanted to pass it along. NSS
asked to keep it close hold, for security reasons. Best, Uzra

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781562 Date: 12/31/2015




	Page 1

